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Educational Media Corporation - ‘75 &ip
P.O. Box 905 Ce Mg I
830 Gunnery Hill Road Oom
Spotsylvania, VA 22553
540-582-9700
15 February 2010

Ms. Faith Hodge

Mail Stop 1800B3

Federal Communications Commission
445 12", St. SW

Washington, DC 20554

RE: Radio Station WWED, CP File # BMPED-20090730AAL, Facility ID #90679
Dear Ms. Hodge;

The above referenced station, operating on 89.5 MHz, began Program Tests, effective
this date. Educational Media Corporation, owner of Radio Station WWED, has filed FCC
Form 302-FM, along with all exhibits, and has directed this courtesy letter to your
attention.

WWED will operate at 50% ERP, or 4kW, while Program Tests continue.

Should you need to contact me, I may be reached at 540-582-9700 or my e-mail address
is pete(@edmedia.org.

Thanking you for your attention to this matter, I remain,

Sincerely,

Peter D. Stover, President



